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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)
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| Claimant:

b I‘l.l"ehlcle Reg,
No.

[ [Created by insurer]

SI1T WEI HOHG LEX

|
5HP13?EZ Date of Loss: | 25/01/2020 14:00 - :59

| Claim Type: TP / SNM20D200541C02 polcy/COVer | pMPCSN30293519066
il _ _ |NeteNo. [T L
Mo, 51X2297C Fg;:ﬁ;l::t}
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f:;:’rt':? | China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ,.. [Handled by Irene Tay Hui Ping - 638986192]

| LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 11/02/2020] -
i PLEASE SURVEY AND REVERT

|| Remarks:

|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
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Mo results.
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com=

Sent: Friday, 31 January 2020 2:57 PM

To: service@z-one.com.sg; enquiry@z-one.com.sg

Cc: assignments; Admin A

Subject: FW:; OUR REF: SNM20D200541/5JX2297C/IRENE & YOUR REF: SMP1375Z - (DS) PRS

TO BE ARRANGE @ Z-ONE / ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SMP1375Z &
$JX2297C ALONG MCE TURNING OUT TO FORD ROAD ON 25/01/2020 AT
1400HRS

Attachments: SMP1375Z- PRS.pdf; SAS2740497.PDF

Dear Sir (LKK),

wWe refer to the above matter,

Flease get your surveyor to licise with -ONE to conduct survey.
Regards,

Irene Tay

Executive

Claims Department (Motor Division|

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 077907

DID: [65) 63896192 | F.[45) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sa.cnlaipingcom | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: & F¥il Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files tronsmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unautheorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 4:56 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; service@z-one.com.sg; enguiry@z-one.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D200541/51X2297C/IRENE & YOUR REF: SMP1375Z - (DS) PRS TO BE ARRANGE @ Z-ONE /
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SMP1375Z & 5JX2297C ALONG MCE TURNING OUT TO FORD ROAD ON 25/01/2020
AT 1400HRS

Dear Irene,

Please conduct PRS-SMP1375Z soonest possible.
Officer In Charge- Irene Tay -DID : 6389 6192
Dear Mur,

-

*** kindly quote our reference number when replying.



Thank you.

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079202
Tel: 6380 6116

Fax (65)62247175/6224 7478

Email : claimsdept@sa cntaiping.com
Website:www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer; This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial,
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and
any copies of it thereafter

From: Mur Syafirah <service @z-one.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 3:27 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Sya Z1 <enquiry(@z-one.com.sg>

Subject: (DS) PRS TO BE ARRANGE @ Z-ONE / ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SMP1375Z & SJX2257C ALONG MCE
TURNING OUT TO FORD ROAD ON 25/01/2020 AT 1400HRS

Dear Sir /Mdm,

Kindly find the attached PRS Request & GIA Report for your kind attention.
Please do send us the list of your 10 surveyor for us to choose.

Our customer's vehicle is already in our workshop.

Do revert back to us at the soonest,

For any further clarifications, kindly contact Sya @ 66342112.

Best Regards,

MNur Syafirah

Z-One Automotive Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-85/87 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
Tel: 66342112 Fax: 6634 2122



Shirla! Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Yvonne Yong <service@z-one.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 19 March 2020 5:41 pm

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); SUR

Subject: Re: SMP 1375Z FINALIZED

Dear Hock Ann,
As the owner of this vehicle is making a Pl claim.

Please take note that we will forward the documents to our law firm to issue out the LOD from their end.

Thank you!

Best Regards,

Yvonne Yong

Z-One Automotive Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-85/87 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
Tel: 66342112 Fax: 6634 2122

From: Yvonne Yong

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 5:10 PM
To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) ; SUR
Subject: Re: SMP 1375Z FINALIZED

Dear Hock Ann,
We accepted and confirmed Finalise Amount @ $7,550.00 (before gst) / 10 working days.
Thank youl

Best Regards,

Yvonne Yong

Z-One Automotive Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-85/87 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
Tel: 66342112 Fax: 6634 2122

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 5:04 PM
To: Nur Syafirah

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) ; SUR
Subject: RE: SMP 1375Z FINALIZED



Dear ah xiong / nur syafirah ,

‘Good day, regarding your request for L/SUMP repair cost need $ 8000 . that have try summit to insurance after
other party insurance management didn't approve this amount .

At last other party insurance management offer to your repair cost L/SUMP amount COR. $ 7550 and DOR 10
DAY,

Kindly to take noted, will be base finalized amount COR $7550 and DOR 10 DAYS to close this case.

Noted : All finalized document > LOA .LOD.DV.LTA need direct send to (CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE
CLAIM DEPT)

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Email: HockAnn@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 4:05 PM
To: Nur Syafirah <service@z-one.com.sg>

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE; SMP 1375Z FINALIZED

&

SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear ah xiong / nur syafirah,

Good day , Kindly attached refer SMP 13752 HONDA FIT finalized updated calculate adjustment on 26.2.2020
COR - 5 7200
DOR - 10 DAYS

Please refer adjustment updated total LUMP/SUMP amount $ 7200 if agree total LUMP/SUMP amount and repair
days, will be to close case.



Please to updated email back asap.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Email: HockAnn@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)




MKFSEI011778 ¢ Kan Fook Sing Mator Warkshop - Defu
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 28/012020 10:15
SUBMITTED BY: Lucy Ng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report v:.cn-racﬂi the detalls of the accidest 1o speed up the claims process.

2 Tris Form mist be completed by the Policvholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Infermation orovided muet be as truthful and accurate as possiole. Any witful misrepresentation o witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o
repudizte policy liability e

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabilty on the part of the insurance COmpanies

5. Any false reperting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwanded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copias of this report will, for a fee, be mage avallaoie upan application by interesied parlies

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you heneby consent 1o the archiving of this repon &t the centre and 1o coples of the report being made avallabie
aforasaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 28/01/2020 10:16
Date Of Accident 25/01/2020 14:00
Exact Location Of Accident MCE TURNING QUT TO FORT ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SMP1375Z
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner SITT WEI HONG LEX
MRIC Mo SXOOKE31D
Email Address LEXSITTWH@ GMAIL.COM
Maobile Phone No (LOCAL) +85-82238457
Alternative Phone Na OFFICE-B2230457
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HONDA
Model FIT

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

far repair to your vehicla? W

If No, Please state action 1o be laken THIRD PARTY

\ehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy WO

Paolicy Number A 29134815 QMX

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver SITT WEI HONG LEX
MNRIC No EXHO(XE31D

Date Of Birth 24/10/1988

Oeccupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 09/02/2012

Driving Experience 7 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Maobile Number (LOCAL) +65-82230457
Fax Numbar

Contact Number
EMail Address

OFFICE-82239457
LEXSITTWHEGMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 13



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employea of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicies (including own vehicla)
invoived in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yas,Pleasa state which Police Station

\Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED.

Attachment(s)

Ara accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?

Was there any audic recorded?

BLK 122 GEYLANG EAST CENTRAL #10-80

380122
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/ModelColour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mao. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SJK2297C

PRIVATE CAR
WONG KWAN SOEN
SHHXXDE1G
86196231

NA
MA

MA

MA

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Mame

SITT WEI HONG LEX

Fage 2 of 13



Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person In which vehicle?
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Fostcode

SMP13T5Z
YES

NO

BLK 122 GEYLANG EAST CENTRAL #10-80
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Prease report comectly the detalls of theaccldent 1o speed up the ciaims process,

2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate a5 possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhelding of materizl
facts may aliow insurance comipanies to repudiate policy liability,

4. The Bsue and scceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an sdmission of policy liability on the part of the ngurance
companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred 1o the Folice for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GUA Records Managemeant Centra established by the General Insursnce
Assoclation of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interasted parties.

7. Byihe lodgment of this report 10 the insurers; you hereby consent to the archiving of this report 3t the centra and to copies of
the report being mada availzable sforesald,

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [POPA]J
| unoerstand, acknewledge, agree and consent that:

{a} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (*GIA") may//are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my persanal data/parsonal information set out in thit [form] and any other persanal information
provided by me or pozsessed by my insurer {coliectively the “Personal Information™] and disclose and transfer such
Personal information to all insurer]s) who have insured vehicle(s) Involved In this accident [all insurer(s) whe have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident chall be collectively referred to s the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ i2wyers/law firms, the
Menetary Authorlty of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity (such 2s the police], for the purposels)
of:

(1) processing, handling and/for dealing with my claims including the setilemant of the dalms and any necessary
investigations refating 1o the claimg;

(i} investigzting the accldem and/or my claims;
(i) carrying out @nd/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

{hv] administering my claims {including the malling of correspendence, stalements, INvoices, Teports or notices to me,
which could invelee disclosureof certain personal data sbout me to bring sbout defivery of the same as well s on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complylng with applicable law in adminftering. processing: hendling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
"Purposes”)

(&) ol Insurer(s) whn have insured vehiclefs) involved in this scoident and the Insurers’ lawyers/izw firms, may/fare permisted
1o collect, use, discioae and/or process my Personal information for one or more of the ehove Purposes; and

i} oy Personal Infermation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA 1o their third party service providers or
asgentsiinchuding their wyerslivw firma), which - may be sited outside of Eingapore, for ong or more of the above Purpoes,

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile clalms history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and mansgemant in pretent and 2l future claims,

(g] the information sa collected under [d) above may be shared [ disclosed;

(i} to all insurers and/or any other third panies that assistin evaluating, investigating, contralling or managing fraud,
reguiators, law enforcement and government agencies as ressonably required for the p?pum. stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements under amy regulations, laws or court orders, I !
|II|
; /
Iflf
[ashlao [\
Policyholders Signajure Diriver's Signature Reporting Centre Pesonnel’s Sigrators
Date & Time: {IF driver is not the palcyholder) Name:
opte b Time:  eizhe - NRICTI Na
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Individual Statement Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCU MST&NEE!‘:‘_UF THE ACCIDENT
L i AU |

¥ ThAamag
doe MUE et Fhe Fort Rend ¢xiF oo 45 fane 3

- 4 P :.i.u.--"'\‘,'gw-ﬂ
= Wwhiv I kg ity oL Saw the G bas, we Al the bk o 4R Gor

T Seddly Thin i an jvmed s4 The bacle of Iy ke
3 - G|

MEUTAREE [
Vihicip Mo Diate of dzsidem
L Réponing Uiy
[_| Dwa.Camace Cisen . ; )
! "—|f-'_ i 1 n
| HJ hirct Farty Clam [.f}. | oa’fw T.JFJ"
|
.i'l
7
i

DECLARATION
{

IfWe declare the forepcing portleulars are tre in every respect,

é'-f 4/ ri'd fJ ! /:;—‘ il X
ReportingLentre Pegannel's Signatire

Driwar's Signature
[H driver is not the palicyholder] Name: /
Date & Time [oLlhes NFIC/FIN No,
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Qutput;
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC

831D

SMP13752Z
Mo

31 Jan 2020
HONDA,
FIT 1.3GF CVT
Grey

2019
L13B3936322
GK33421831

73.0 kW (97 bhp)

$16,192.00
12 Sep 2019
12 Sep 2019
0

$6,192.00

Yes
11 5ep 2029
$4.644.00

11 5ep 2029

A -Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$31,917.00
$30,684.00
$35,328.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 31 Jan 2020

OK
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scCAarRMART.COM Login

Now Cars

S CATHAY PACIFIC

HOoVI BDEF¥owRD

Used Cars

] [Pprios 7] 1o [Hobar ¥] [Dapraciution %] [VekiceTope %]

New Honda Fit Car Infarmation Singapore - sgCarMart
Sign up

Rental Cars Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Sell My Car

Home = New Cars » New Car Brands » Honda = Honda Fit

Resources

Car Buying

Car Selling

Car Ownership
Car Aftermarket
On The Move

Lifestyle

Featured Merchants

Professional & Hasslo-froe
vehicle inspection!

Related Articles

2019's most popular
Japanese Parallel Import

- g

USED CAR DEALERS POSING
|\ AS DIRECT SELLERS
BRI

Used car dealers posing as
owWners to sell cars

Compare

Honda Fit (paratiel Imperted) | Select Anather Make ¥ | | Select The Make |

Pricing Photos Research Reviews Specs Features Similar Accessories Pron

Overview

Add to Shortlist Submit a Review Repeaet Erroe thare

Cetails

Sold by Parallel Imparters | 81 dealers

Built in Japan (launched 2013, facelifted Dec-2017)

Variants I submodel(s] » Show pricelist

Predecessor  Honda Fit (2008-2013)

Promaotion Ready stock available with immediate COE registratio

us nowll

» V2w 3 promotions for Fit Achd to Shortl

@7 reviews) |

USER RATINGS:

We have some dealers currently running very good deals on the Honda Fit.
Get them to contact you directly with more info,

MNama*
I'm not a robot
Contact No* In«.ﬂ_\r—*h;:;
PMu) o
"~ .i'f# ¥ f 5 D

Submit

Submiode) {-_’Zj_.F:‘!"'_ ECO Power Detailed
- A OS50 : '

1.3 G F-Package (A) @ = g & $73,000 | 246kmjL  9Bbhp  Specs | Fe

Pricelis§
£yle \ ™0

1.3 G F-Package Honda Sensing (A) \n{m 246kmiL  9Bbhp  Specs | Fe
Pricelist

1.3 LED G F-Package (A) $75,000  246kmL  98bhp  Specs | Fe
Pricelist

@ Verified Ready Stocks are vehicles that have cleared a1l LTA paperwork and ready to be registered immediately.
This is verified by sgCarMart with the VITAS Approval Code (VAC) issued by LTA. @

= Wiew all the Honda Fit that are Ready Stock,

Showing 9 out of 81 dealers selling this vehicle

Leco Prestige
Tel: 647405665 / 57806972

Car Lingual
Tel: 64633777 [ BR007TT0

Hua Yang Enterprise
Tal; 67439933 | 86689797

Zenith Automohile
Tel: 62479686 / 98197237

MHG Cars
& This Dealer has Ready Stocks
Tel: 65136363 / B6136363

Hoe Beng Auto Trading
Tel: 65523003 / 93580133

Euro Performance
Tel: 90906655

Car House
& This Dealer has Ready Stock

Henly Enterprises Co.
Tel: 62628168 [ 96351017

hitps:/fwww sgearmart com/new_cars/inewcars_overview. php?CarCode=11442 113



Estimate Report

1of4

Tel: 62502115/66342112 Fax: 656342122

Email: service@z-one.com.sg ; enguiny@z-one.com.sg

automotive @ renrornance Company Registration No. 201118055N

Sitt Wei Hong Lex Coda

122 Geylang East Central #10-80 Singapore

3g0i22 Datein :
Vehicle Num. :

Contact : 82239457

r

ESTIMATE
: 101958
25/01/2020
SMP1375Z

http://z].ocadn.com/accidents/claims/estimate_report/C101959

Z-ONE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk D #01-85/87, Autobay@Kaki Bukit Singapore417883

Model : HONDA FIT 1.3GF CVT
Chassis/Eng# : GK33421831/L13B3936322
rts and Labour nt

Description of part Qty Unit Price Amount
RearBumpar L~ A4 1 492.70 40270 4ET
Rear bumper centre gamish e 1 T8.70 7870
Rear bumper exhaust garnish o Lrin 1 12.50 1250
Rear bumper inner sponge r— " N¢ 2 37.05 7410 X
Rear bumper reflector with garnish RH/LH y w (e 2 B0 17620 P72 4y
Rear bumper side retainer RH/LH et 2 19.30 38.60 L
Rearcross member X € Sve) 1 891.40 891.40
Rearend panel | 4 1 373.50 373.50
Rear end panel gamish :_,,,-- ‘ ,.- UF / 5 L/) 1 127.50 127.50 |
Rear exhaust box v o BT 1 1 476.60 47660 .~ 10 o
Rear exhaust box heat shisld : f"'/E-.'i" 1 27.80 2780
Rear exhaust mounting @< 1 12,70 1270\~

r £ 0 i
Rear fender inner trim RH/LH f 4 PAS 2 263.30 52660 LU AL
Rearfender RHLH  2/// ¢ Tl x (1) > 4 668.80 137760 o 54
Rear quarter glass moulding RHALH /*/ /e A1) w0 ri00) > 19.50 3900 # 19.5¢
Rearsparetyrepanel |~ /- 1 BE4.80 Be480 150 4o
Rear spare tyre panel cardboard | Ay 1 30230 0230 iy

page 1 ;
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Estimate Report http://z].ocadn.com/accidents/claims/estimate_report/C101959

Z-ONE AUTOMOTIVE PTELTD

~ 1Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk D #01-85/87, Autobay@Kaki Bukit Singapore417883

Tel: 62502115/66342117 Fax: 66342122

Email: service @z-one.com.sg ; enquiry@z-one.com.sg

e T

auTOMOTvE @ PERFoRMANCE Company Registration No. 201118055N

Rear spare tyre panel side extension RHILH %/ ( <y« ) 2 136.60 273.20
Reartallgate 1\~ séat 1 113110 143140 000
Rear tailgate chrome moulding ¥ g 1 22310 22310 [30. 90
Resr tailgate damper RHILH v [ << ) 2 146.30 202,60
Rear tailgate emblem 'FIT " (v 1 3580 35.60
Rear tailgate emblem 'H' L~ (o) 1 24,60 24,60
Rear tailgate emblem 'HYBRID' \/ (===t _3u) Sve 1 68.30 68.30
Rear tailgate hinge RHLH % ¢ /-] 2 48.40 96.80
Rear tailgate inner handle |~ /- 1 15.60 15.80
Reariigate inarwim -~V (o 1 124.30 124.30
Rear tallgate lock "/ i 1 204.10 204.10
Rear tailgate lock keyless smart .~ — 1 87.80 87.80
Rear taigate lock keylezz buzzer |~ ) 1 87.80 87.80
Rear tailgate reflector RH/LH 2ty ﬂ'/ ..f"r"f-* ¥ (g0 ] 2 380.90 781.80 1 Fo. S¢
Resr tallgate rubber " < KL+ 1 109.00 109.00
Rear taillamp panel housing RHLH  4//, (RS r-"'-"-r o ol 107.30 21460 =) Fo
ReartallempRHLH o “/li(sop) Il (cnp )~ ! 2 522.60 104520 T Lo
Rear windscreen moulding 7 Ao 1 125.50 12550 1)o.5(
Subtotal before dizcount 10,833.60
Percentage discount  20% 2,166.72
Sub-total 1 8,666.88
Rear bumper clips set(SN) oV ( 1 45.00 45.00

page 2
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Z-ONE AUTOMOTIVE

Tel: 52502115/66342112 Fax: 66342122

Email: service @z-one.com.sg ; enguiry@z-one.com.sz

AutomoTive O renFoRnance Company Registration No. 201118055N

5 Ly - 1

http://z].ocadn.com/accidents/claims/estimate_report/C101959

PTELTD

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk D #01-85/87, Autobay@Kaki Bukit Singapore417883

Rear bumper reverse senszor set (SN) o 280,00 /’2313.,:@ ¥ T
Rear bumper sticker (SN}~ \« (astcass | gpf 1 250.00 25000
Rear number plate with casing (SN) ¥ ¢ Jw & 1‘ 1 50.00 50.00
Rear quarter glass sealant (SN} L/ »e . Eily o —f'?f 1 B0.00 - BO.OO T
Rear quarter glass sponge tape RHEH (SN) |~ AL s fll,' (A }I:l 20,00 2000
Rear windscreen seaslant (SN} i 1 80.00 /-"BD.EIU LT
Rear windscreen sponge tape (SN) -7« 1 2000 20.00 [
Subtotsl before discount B25.00
Percentage discount W_—Q’L"'?::; 0.00
Sub-total 2 825.00
Parts-total 8.481.88
LABOUR
Description Price hwd~ </
3 - L P
To provide towing charge. {King Trolley) oo ,*jt‘] 200.00 |'r
Diagnose, replace and/or repair to rectify rear portion electrical system for proper 10000 50
functioning. "
Ta remove, refix / renew reverse sensor assy and rectify for proper functioning. % _AS0.00 3 o
To remove, refix / renew reverse camera assy & ’,-12]5.1}0 sg2adD
To remove, change rear tailgate windscreen =7 ;m.mx -0
o o P
To remove, reinstall roof top trim upholstery, cushion seat, trim garnish, trim liner carpet. (to | - 2 150.00 & B, (,_\ i)
FR) = ;
To re-spray painting on the change bodyparts, repair portion, and where consistent 1o the I 3% ¢ /f&DD.DD i ;T e L
accident ) T =
To remove and change exhaust silencer box with pipe, re-align where necessary consistant — & Lty o 150.00 ({; L -
fo the accident. / iy 7
To provide labour, workmanship to change the above damaged bodyparts, repair, re- F6xL }ﬁﬂc.un’jﬂa 0
construct and re-align body structurs, body alignments and damaged consistent to the L L=
accident, Is)
To replace rear aluminium tailgate doer and align :‘/ J;g.{;ﬂ . ol

page 3

= To display damaged part]

Acknowledged by Repairer
Sgnature:
Date:

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
* To resurvey beloredatier spray painting

» Parts prices are subject fo confirmation
* Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudics” basis
= * No iflegal modification(s) & allowed
* Supplementary lem{s) must be rescrveved and
I8 subject 1o final approval from Insurance Company

5} during resurvey

3112020, 3:35 pm



Estimate Report hop://zl -ocadn.com/accidents/claims/estimate_report/C101959

Z-ONE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

1Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk D #01-85/87, Autobay@Kaki Bukit Singapore417883

Tel: 52502115/66342112 Fax- 65342122

Email: service@z-one.com.sg encuin@7-one.com.sg

sutomotive @ rereorance Company Registration No. 201118055N

To apply anti-rust chemical (Tuf-Kote) on repaired and replaced panel. _150.00 : y
P 0
Labour Total 4,880.00
Parts & Labour Total 14,381.88

,l'r.l'l'm“'lfll_trlr%_é

page 4
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AUTOMOTIVE O PERFOAMANCE Company Registration No. 201118055N

Email: service@z-one.com.sg ; enguin

Z-ONE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

1 Kaki Bukit Ave &, Blk D #01-85/87, Autobay@Kaki Bukit Singapore4l17883
Tel: 62502115/66342112 Fax: 66 242122

Ez-one. com.sg

Sitt Wei Hong Lex Code :
122 Geylang East Central Date In:
#10-80 Vehicle Num. :
Singapore 380122 Model :

ESTIMATE

€101959
25/1/2020
SMP13752

HONDA FIT 1.3GF CVT

Chassis/ Eng # : GK33421831 /11383936322
Contact:
Supplementary for Estimate ltems
Description of part Qty Unit Price Amount /
REAR FENDER ARCH [L/f) gniy o i *lfx (ave) 3 | 5880 1) =05 F fob
SPONGETOOLBOX (- s/ 1 198.2 /) A98.20 150134
REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL LOWER BRACKET €~ o0 2 165.60 /7 33120/ %0 50

Subtotal
Percentage discount 20%

Sub-total

Parts total

647.00
129.40

§  517.60

] 517.60
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case | Notified Est Submitted Ad) Assigned | Ad) Rpt | adi Submitted [ns Auth'ed Status
| e |313an2020 313an2020 s47,550.00  |5$7,550.00 :::::’ for Survey |
| b |
| Edit Adj Rpt i Edit Estimates f | View Rpt Cancel Cise J

Claim Details Documents Show All |

et B e ——— |[Created by insurer]
Insured:

Main |
Claimant: SITT WEI HONG LF!_(__ -

Vehicle Reg. | == - .| 25/01/2020 14:00 - :59
No.: SMP1375Z Date of LoSS: | 14 Manths and 13 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type: | TP / SNM20D200541C02 | PoCY/COVET | pMPCSN30293519066

Vehicle Reg, | '
| Policy No.
: 5Ix2297C | (Claimant):

| Excess: S50.00

Repairer: 2-One Automotive Pte Ltd (HQ) 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue &, Blk D #01-87, Autobay @ Kaki Bukit, 417883 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 6634 2112
l”:;:ﬂ'r"? China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Irene Tay Hui Ping - 5385985152]
Adjuster: LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .., [Handled by LEE HOCK ANN] ... [Final Rpt due 11/02/2020]

Adj Asg.
Remarks: PLEASE SURVEY AND REVERT

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED ' View All | _Compose Case Mail | |

There are no mail for this case, |

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE WView All 1 Search Tasks I Create New Task I Complete I
Dua Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handlar Assignad By Completed On Created On Done?

Mo results,

hittps:iisingapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=9115088extid=329934&CFID=69603712... 1/2
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Claim Documents

*SMP1375Z (SNM20D200541C02)
[SIX2297C]

TP
SITT WEI HONG LEX
Jan 25 2020 2:00PM
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Handbrake (Serviceable):

CONDITION OF TYRES

Yes Engine Modification:

41372020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreane:1sssoriosr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignmenis@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/CTI20001685/HSD352
Date: 03/04/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: {Etr;:na Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Policy No: DMPCSN30293519066
Claimant Vehicle SMP13752 Inm.Jred Vahicle SIX2297C
No: No :
Date of Loss: 25/01/2020 Nature of Claim: TP E':'m SNM20D200541C02
DESCRIPT DENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMP1375Z
Make & Model: HONDA FIT, 1.3 (A) Engine No: L13B3936322
Req. Date: 12/09/2019 (Man. Year: 2019) Chassis No: GK33421831
Colour: Grey Odometer: 7799 km
Engine Capacity: 1317 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: MIA
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/Mew Car Price
COMNDITION OF WEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Fair Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yas

Mo Pre-accident Condition:

Date of Assignment:

Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair;

310172020

Z-0One Automotive Ple Lid (HQ)

31/01/2020 Inspected At:

Singapore 417883

10,0 days

Front Tyre Size: 175/70 R14 Rear Tyre Size: 175/70 R14
Front Left Side: Yokohama 8 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 8 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 8 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 8 mm
The above values represent the reraining fyre treads depth
ICOST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's ~ Adjuster's Difference Diff %,
Parts 10,000.48 5,878.08 4,131.40 4127
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4 890,00 3,570.00 1,320.00 26.99
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total {S§) 14,899.48 9,448.08 5,451.40 36.59
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 7,550.00
(5%) 14,899.48 7.550.00 7.349.48 49.33
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 1,042 .96 528.50 514 46 49.33
Nett Amount (S$) 15,942.44 8,078.50 7,863.94 49.33
INSPECTION

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, Blk D #01-85, Autobay @ Kaki
Bukit
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4/3/2020 Adjuster Report
Adjuster: LEE HOCK ANN Manager:  Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This raport raprasents our findings at the time and place of inspeclion stated herein, Such inspection has been carrled oul to the best of our knowledge and ability but
any ofther liatility undar any ather circumsfances is hereby expressly exciuded,

hitps:/'singapore.merimen.com/claims/index cimusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=9811508&extid=3299348CFID=696037128C... 2/5



4132020

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference
\Part Source: MRM-SG

Parts:

|Labour:
Print Code:
Validity:

Adjuster Report

Repairer's
(Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMP1 375Z)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the |
END OF ESTIMATES marker on the |ast estimate page

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 03 Apr 2020)

HONDA FIT 4.3 (A} (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

(Price-denominated Standard List)

|Further Info: ltemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk ™.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount

1 1 *REAR BUMPER Bent 492 70FL *450.30FL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER CENTRE GARNISH Cracked 78.70FL *78.70FL
3 1 *REAR BUMPER EXHAUST GARNISH Cracked 12.80FL *250FL
4 2 *REAR BUMPER INNER SPONGE No such part T4.10FL *-FL
5 2 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR WITH GARNISH RH/LH Cracked 176.20FL *88.60FL
5] 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH / LH Mecessary 3860FL *3860FL
T 1 *REAR CROSS MEMBER Serviceable 891.40FL *-FL
8 1 *REAR END PANEL Bent 373 50FL *373.50FL
g 1 *REAR END PANEL GARNISH Crushed 127.50FL *127.50FL
10 1 *REAR EXHAUST BOX Bent 476.60FL *390.70FL
1M 1 *REAR EXHAUST BOX HEAT SHIELD Bent 27.80FL *27.80FL
12 1 *REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING Serviceable 12.70FL *-FL
13 2 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM RH / LH Cracked 526.60FL *440.60FL
14 1 *REAR FENDER RH/LH Ois Bent [ Nfs Repair 1,377.60FL *580.30FL
15 1 *‘REAR QUARTER GLASS MOULDING RH/LH O/s Necessary/N/is 39.00FL ™19.50FL

Serviceable

16 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL Bent 864 80FL *7BO40FL
w1 *REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL CARDBOARD Crushed 302.30FL *240,30FL
18 2 *REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL SIDE EXTENSION RH/LH Serviceable 273.20FL *-FL
1% 1 *REAR TAILGATE Cut 1,131.10FL *S00.40FL
20 1 *REAR TAILGATE CHROME MOULDING Cracked 223.10FL *130.80FL
21 2 *REAR TAILGATE DAMPER RH/LH Serviceable 202 60FL *-FL
22 1 *REAR TAILGATE EMBLEM FIT Mecessary 35B0FL *3560FL
23 1 *REAR TAILGATE EMELEM H MNecessary 24 B0FL *24.60FL
24 1 *REAR TAILGATE EMBLEM HYBRID Serviceable 68.30 FL *-FL
25 2 *REAR TAILGATE HINGE RH | LH Repair 96.80 FL *-FL
2B 1 *REAR TAILGATE INNER HANDLE Bent 15.60FL *1580FL
27 1 *REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM Cracked 124 30FL *124.30FL
28 1 *REAR TAILGATE LOCK Jammed 204.10FL *204.10FL
29 1 *REAR TAILGATE LOCK KEYLESS SMART Cracked 87.80FL ~BTEBOFL
30 1 *REAR TAILGATE LOCK KEYLESS BUZZER Cracked 87.80FL *BT.B0FL
ich *REAR TAILGATE REFLECTOR RH/LH O/s Cracked / N/s Serviceable 781.80FL *280.50FL
3z 1 *REAR TAILGATE RUBBER Crushed 109.00 FL *109.00FL
a1 *REAR TAILLAMP PANEL HOUSING RH / LH MNis Repair / O/s Bent 21460FL “BB.JOFL
4 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING MNecaessary 12550FL *110.50FL
s o1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS Serviceable 45 00F5 -FS
3/ 1 *SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 280.00FS "200.00F3
ar o1 *REAR BUMPER STICKER Mot Necessary 250,00 F5 *-FS
|1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING Serviceable 50.00FS *.F5
3@ 1 *REAR QUARTER GLASS SEALANT (RH) Necessary 80.00FS *30.00FS
40 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT MNecessary 80.00F5 *40.00FS

l

Repert was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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47312020 Adjuster Report

No. Qty :T Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount

4 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SPONGE TAPE Mecessary 2000FS *“20.00F5
42 1 *REAR QUARTER GLASS SPONGE TAPE RH Mecessary 20.00FS *20.00FS
43 2 *REAR TAILLAMP RH/LH M/s Scratched / Ofs Cracked 1,045 20FL *761.60FL
44 1 *REAR FENDER ARCH O/s Crushed / N/s Serviceable 1M7.60FL *58.80FL
45 1 *SPONGE TOOL BOX Cracked 198.20FL "150.20FL
46 2 *REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL LOWER BRACKET Bent 331.20FL *140.50FL

CENTRE

F=Franchise part. S=Spchett. L=ListitlemDisc.
Sub Total (S$) 12,305.60  7,270.10
- List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S$) 2,296.12 1,392.02

Total Parts (S$) 10,009.48 5,878.08

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,
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4132020

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Recommended Labour

Adjuster Report

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
k| TO PROVIDE TOWING CHARGE. (KING TROLLEY) Mew 200,00 100.00
2 DIAGNOSE, REPLACE AND / OR REPAIR TO RECTIFY REAR PORTION New 100.00 30.00
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING.
3 TO REMOVE, REFIX | RENEW REVERSE SENSOR ASSY AND RECTIFY New 150.00 30.00
FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING.
4 TO REMOVE, REFIX /| RENEW REVERSE CAMERA ASSY. Mew 120.00 50.00
5 TO REMOVE, CHANGE REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN. New 150.00 120.00
(i TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ROOF TOP TRIM UPHOLSTERY, CUSHION Mew 150.00 80.00
SEAT, TRIM GARNISH, TRIM LINER CARPET. (TO FR)
) TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE CHANGE BODYPARTS, REPAIR Mew 1,800.00 1,350.00
FPORTION, AND WHERE CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT.
B TO REMOVE AND CHANGE EXHAUST SILENCER BOX WITH PIPE, RE- Mew 150.00 80.00
ALIGN WHERE NECESSARY CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT.
9 TO PROVIDE LABOUR, WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE ABOVE Mew 2,000.00 1.650.00
DAMAGED BODYPARTS, REPAIR, RE-CONSTRUCT AND RE-ALIGN
BODY STRUCTURE, BODY ALIGNMENTS AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT
TO THE ACCIDENT.
10 TO REPLACE REAR ALUMINIUM TAILGATE DOOR AND ALIGN. New 120.00 0.00
11 TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL (TUFF-KOTE) ON REPAIRED AND MNew 150.00 80.00
REPLACED PANEL.
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 4,890.00 3,570.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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